

To be submitted to the Council at its meeting on 15th December 2022

### PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR ENVIRONMENT AND TRANSPORT

17th October 2022 at 9.30 a.m.

#### Present

Councillor S Swinburn (in the Chair)

### Officers in Attendance:

- Eve Richardson-Smith (Legal Services Team Manager)
- Martin Lear (Head of Highways and Transport)
- Holly Hall (Highway Assets Team Manager)
- Darren Braithwaite (Highway Asset Engineer)
- Lynne Bromley (Parking Manager)
- Zoe Campbell (Senior Scrutiny and Committee Advisor)

There were no members of the press or public in attendance at the meeting.

### PH.ETE.11 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies for absence for this meeting.

## PH.ETE.12 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Portfolio Holder declared a personal interest in agenda item PH.ETE.14 as a Town Councillor for Immingham Town Council.

### PH.ETE.13 MINUTES

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the Portfolio Holder Environment and Transport meeting on the 22nd August 2022 be agreed as a correct record.

# PH.ETE.14 HIGHWAYS WINTER SERVICE POLICY AND OPERATIONAL PLAN (2022-23)

The portfolio holder considered a report that proposed approval of the highways winter service policy and operational plan (2022-23)

The portfolio holder queried if there had been any consultation with Immingham Town Council over the gritting of the footways in Immingham. Mr Braithwaite confirmed that it was agreed that North East Lincolnshire Council would provide the salt for the use in extreme and severe weather and the council would confirm these periods of weather with the town council. If they were unable to assist due to lack of resources, then it was confirmed the Council would grit the footways.

The portfolio holder queried if there were salt bins on the A18. Mr Braithwaite confirmed that there had been an audit of the locations of all salt bins, and he confirmed there was a salt bin at the Beelsby junction.

RESOLVED – That the highway winter service policy and operational plan (2022-23) be approved.

# PH.ETE.15 THE BOROUGH OF NORTH EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL (OFF STREET PARKING PLACES) ORDER 2022

The portfolio holder considered a report that proposed an amendment to the Cabinet Decision of 9<sup>th</sup> March 2022 relating to the Off Street Parking Places Order 2022 to prohibit parking for caravans, camper vans, motor caravans or quad bikes.

#### RESOLVED -

- 1. That the proposed amendments to the class of vehicles permitted in the council car parks (specific to camper vans, motor caravans or quad bikes as specific classes of vehicle) be approved.
- 2. That, exercising its powers under Sections 32, 35, and Part IV of Schedule 9 to the Road Traffic Act 1984 (as amended) ("the Act") and of all other enabling power and after consultation with the Chief Officer of Police in accordance with Part III of Schedule 9 to the Act, the commencement of 'The Borough of North East Lincolnshire Council (Off-Street Parking Places) Order 2022' be approved for consultation in accordance with statutory requirements.

- 3. That subject to no objections being received, the making of the Parking Places Order, as detailed in appendices to the report now submitted, be approved.
- 4. That in the event that there were unresolved objections to the Order, these be referred back to the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Transport for determination and decision as to whether or not the Parking Places Order are confirmed.

There being no further business, the portfolio holder closed the meeting at 9.40 a.m.